

815 Abbott Blvd

at the junction in the

Fort Lee. In the early

1960's it was a play-

house and was the

in the 1980's under

the name Sharon

last cinema in Fort

at 735 Bergen Blvd.

in 1915. The studio

was leased to Foy in

1916-17 and to other

various studios in the

1920's. In 1931, it

was outfitted for

sound and was then

leased to Bud Pollard

G MANAGER SPORT

THE PARTY HAS

and Whiteman St. was a gathering place for many of the

movie companies of

Fort Lee. Scores of

film events were

held there, including

the December 3rd

1912 wedding of

actor, King Baggot.

the first "billed"

bottom of Route 5, in Edgewater, the Palisade ferries

and trolleys brought

many actors and staff

located in New York

City to the various

studios located in

ort Lee. The trolley

ally called out with

the studio names

Grantwood section of Cliffside Park, Kalem built an open-

air studio and stage

at 199 Palisade Ave.

in 1913. By 1915,

they built a proper

studio facility. Some of their productions,

"The Vampire" 1913,

and "Cabaret Dancer"

1914, were shot here.

it was demolished. The Fort Lee Museum- Made of Palisade Blue Stone in 1922 this building at 1588 Palisade Ave, was designed by Judge Moore to to resemble the Church In 1999, it was turned into a museum, hous ine the Fort Lee Histori al Society. The first office of the Fort Lee Film Commission was